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DATE: November ll 2002 
TO: Brenda Hawkins, Division of Competitive Services 

Beth Keating, Office of the General Counsel 
FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services s?̂n-' 
RE: Docket No. 020251-TP - Application for approval of transfer of control of XO 

Communications, Inc., sole shareholder of XO Long Distance Services, h c .  I 

(holder of IXC Certificate No. 7290) and XO Florida, Inc. (holder of IXC 
Certificate No. 3505 and ALEC Certificate No. 5648), pursuant to corporate 
restructuring involving the issuance and sale of new common stock from Craig 
0. McCaw and existing shareholders of XO to shareholders of restructured and 
recapitalized XO Communications, Inc. 

The action checked below has been taken in the referenced case. 

Based on a request to reopen Docket No. 020251-TP and vacate Order PSC-02- 
1072-CO-TP (which consummated PAA Order PSC-02-0946-PAA-TP), the 
docket has been reopened and placed in active status. 

d 

OPR changed to 

OCR changed to. 

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order 1 1 1 ,  
requires the company to make refunds and file certain related reports. is to 
monitor and advise all concerned of the company's compliance or non- 
compliance and recommended further actions." 

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order 1 1 1  I 

authorizes the issuance of securities and requires the company to file a 
consummation report within 90 days of such issuance. is to monitor and 
advise all concerned of recommended further actions." 

d CMPIGCL please file a CASR by November 14,2002 to dispose of the 
requests. 
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